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INTENT OF AWARD 
   

 
September 2nd, 2025 
 
 
TO:   Request for Proposal Bidders 
 
FROM:  Cesia Velazquez Berg, Contract Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD 

RFP 25-R001 – Community Dispute Resolution Program 
 
Thank you for your submission of a proposal in response to our Court’s RFP 
25-R001 for Community Dispute Resolution Program services.  The Court’s 
Review Committee conducted a thorough review of the proposals taking 
into consideration all of the selection criteria as set forth in the 
RFP document. 
 
The Court announces its intent to award the contract to: 
 

1. San Mateo County Law Library as the preferred company for 
providing Family Law Centered Community Dispute Resolution 
Program (“FLDRP”) services. 
 

2. San Mateo County Bar Association – Private Defender Program as 
the preferred company for providing Juvenile Justice Community 
Dispute Resolution Program (“JJDRP”) services. 

 
We thank you for your participation in the process and for your efforts in 
preparing and submitting your proposal. 
 

 
 
 




